



## FOLB Meeting Minutes

Friday 9<sup>th</sup> June 2017 9am (interim meeting)

A letter of thanks has been received from the school council with regards to the sponsored bounce. The pupils really enjoyed themselves and they would like to hold another bounce if possible. Sponsor money is still coming in. The school council have asked (on behalf of the pupils) whether some of the funds could be used to purchase a scooter rack (this has been ok'd by Sarah Gordon (SG)) **Emma Dixon-Child (EDC) to source scooter rack to house 20 scooters**

A member of staff has suggested we look to hosting a silent auction next year as this has proven profitable from previous experience.

In regards to the Y2 leavers treat, it has been decided by staff to hold the event at school. The agreed date is 20<sup>th</sup> July, 2017. SG agreed to the entertainer which Amy Peters (AP) priced up. Sweet-cart has been sourced and booked. EDC has also contacted local pizza restaurants to ascertain if they can assist with food.

The bouncy castle and face painter as well as ice cream man have been notified of switch of date of summer fayre.